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Murari Kumar Shrivastva {U#.%. sareaa)

From: Mridul Kumar Agarwal {TH.3. 313raTel)

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2021 16:27

To: Murari Kumar Shrivastva {T5.&. faread)
Subject: FW: RTI related Documents CHINKI Construction

From: Diwakar Prasad {feam< sa15}

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2021 16:17

To: Mridul Kumar Agarwal {T®.%. 3raT<T}

Cc: Devendra Agrawal {33 srraTeT}

Subject: RE: RTI related Documents CHINKI Construction

R/ Sir
Please find enclosed payment details of referred LOA.
Point 1
‘eply Payment to Chinki as follows.
Net Payment
after
Statutory and
PO YEAR Contractual
REFRENCE WISE EX WORKS TAX TOTAL Deduction. REMARKS
5200008423 | 2015-16 (Including All Taxes as A
2016-17 | 22,44,293 22,44,293 18,07,763 (Including All Taxes as A
2017-18 10,20,693 : 10,20,693 7,20,675 (including All Taxes as A
(Including All Taxes as A
5200019079 | 2017-18 7,12,093 1,28,177 8,40,270 (Ex works Plus App
Regards

Diwakar Prasad

From: Devendra Agrawal {33+ sToaTe}
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2021 15:37
To: Diwakar Prasad {feam=< yare}
Subject: FW: RTI related Documents CHINKI Construction

Please find enclosed herewith copy of enquiry in respect of M/s chinki construction
As agency worked under multiple works
Agency may please be asked that against which contract these information has been asked
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